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Kite, Robin

From: Fladeboe, David

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 2:39 PM
To: Kite, Robin

Subject: Companion bill draft request
Robin,

Can we get an Assembly companion to LRB 4497/1 drafted? We are introducing the bill along with Sen. Kreitlow. Let me
know if you have any questions.

Thank you.

David Fladeboe
Office of Rep. Suder
608-267-0280
888-534-0069
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2009 BILL

AN ACT to renumber 29.037; and to create 29.037 (2) of the statutes; relating

to: review by the Joint Committee on Finance of the expenditure of certain

federal funds by the Department of Natural Resources.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, this state receives federal funds under the Federal Aid in
Wildlife Restoration Act, commonly known as the Pittman—Robertson Act (federal
act), to assist this state in implementing certain wildlife restoration projects. Under
current law, the Department of Natural Resources (DNR) is authorized and directed
to perform any acts necessary to establish cooperative wildlife restoration projects
in compliance with the federal act. This bill prohibits DNR from expending any
federal funds received under the federal act unless it first notifies the Joint
Committee on Finance (JCF) in writing of the project or activity for which it proposes
to expend those funds. Under the bill, JCF may schedule a meeting to review DNR’s
proposal within a specified period of time. If JCF does not schedule such a meeting
within that time, DNR may expend the funds as proposed. If JCF does schedule a
meeting, then DNR may not expend the funds until the project or activity is approved
by JCF.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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BILL SECTION 1
v

SEcTION 1. 29.037 of the statutes is renumbered 29.037 (1).

SECTION 2. 29.037 (2) of the statutes is cree:ged to read:

29.037 (2) The department may not expend funds from the appropriation under
s. 20.370 (1) (my) that were provided to the department under 16 USC 669 to 669i
unless the department first notifies the joint committee on finance in writing of the
project or activity for which the department proposes to expend the funds. If the
cochairpersons of the joint committee on finance do not notify the department within
14 working days after the date on which the department notifies the committee of the
proposal that the committee has scheduled a meeting to review the proposal, the
project or activity may be implemented and funds may be expended as proposed by
the department. If, within 14 days after the date on which the department notifies
the committee of the proposal, the cochairpersons of the committee notify the
department that the committee has scheduled a meeting to review the proposal,
funds may be expended only after the project or activity has been approved by the

committee.

(END)
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Barman, Mike

From: Hilgemann, Luke

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 2:49 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 08-4609/1 Topic: Joint Finance review of certain federal funds
expenditures

Please Jacket LRB 09-4609/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



